Ellen Brenner

From: Ellen Brenner <ellen@fleetfeetrochester.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 12:17 PM

To: ‘Ellen Brenner"

Subject: Sehgahunda - Claim your Transfer!

Hi all,

In perfect Sehgahunda fashion — Run Sign Up has met it’s match with Lady Sehgahunda and the transfers process ..... If
you are all set with transferring your registration to another no need to read further, but if you are trying to transfer
your registration to another and having issues please read updated steps below. We are so very sorry for any
inconvenience. Please know, we will get your transfers taken care of. We kind of overtaxed RSU. Thank you so much!!

Please Stay Well | Until we can be together again in all facets of life

Regards,

Ellen Brenner
VP/CFO Fleet Feet & YellowJacket Racing

Serving 4 Locations
Culver Rd Armory

155 Culver Rd, Suite 110
Rochester, NY 14620
(585) 697-3338
Ridgeway

2522 Ridgeway Avenue
Rochester, NY 14624
(585) 270-4334
Buffalo

2290 Delaware Avenue
Buffalo, NY 14216
(716) 332-3501

Victor

237 High St ext

Victor, NY 14564

(585) 433-0320

www.fleetfeetrochester.com — www.fleetfeetbuffalo.com - www.yellowjacketracing.com

FLEET 77 FEET

From: YellowlJacket Racing [mailto:noreply@runsignup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 8:46 AM




To: ellen@fleetfeetrochester.com
Subject: Sehgahunda - Claim your Transfer!

M.,
Relay

larathon, Relay, & Vale of Three Falls

21

SIGN UP
DONATE

LE, NY US 14536 DIRECTIONS



Good morning, %FIRST NAME%!
‘ed quite a few emails and Facebook messages in the past 24 hours regarding not being able to claim a transferred registration fc
I spent yesterday working with RunSignUp and have come to a solution, and I'm going to need your help!

b folks who were registered for the 2020 Sehgahunda Trail Marathon & Relay and Vale of Three Falls. This means, that if the p
to wasn't registered for the event last year, you will need to tell them this new step to take in order to claim their registration.

I need to be notified of who the registration is being transferred to!
y transferred your registration to a new runner, please have them email events@yellowjacketracing.com with their first & last n
event they have been transferred.

the transfer recipients to the loyalty list so that they can claim and register their transferred registration. I will email them back ¢
to the list.

Now the important part, if you have already emailed, I have the information, so please do not email again!

Thank you all for your help and patience with this!

Please let us know if you have any questions!
We hope to see you at Letchworth State Park in May!

Thank you,
YellowJacket Racing

Sehgahunda Trail Marathon, Relay, & Vale of Three Falls

Portageville, NY
Sat May 22 - Sun May 23 2021

Contact Race
If you would like to unsubscribe and stop receiving these emails click here .



